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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Bernie Hermsen, MHBC Planning- bhermsen@mhbcplan.com 
Meaghen Reid, Clerk, -Township of Guelph/Eramosa 
Aldo Salis, Manager of Development Planning- County of Wellington 
Bruce Erb, Corridor Managemeflt- Region of Waterloo 
BErb@regionofwaterloo.ca 

Pasquale Costanzo, Technical Services Supervisor~ County of Wellington 

Zoning By~lay Amendment Application ZBA 01/14 
TriCity lands ltd.- Spencer Pit, 6939 Wellington Road 124 
Div B Part lots 14, 15, and 16 and lots 17 and 18 
Township of Guelph/Eramosa, County of Wellington 

DATE: July 2, 2014 

The Wellington Roads Division request that a formal meeting be held with the 
proponent to discuss the proposed entrance location and any required improvements 
to accommodate pit operations at the intersection of Wellington Road 124 and 
Kossuth Road. The Region of Waterloo Corridor Management shall be present at the 
meeting as Two Regional road (Kossuth Road and Hespeler Road) meet at this 
intersection. 

Pasquale Costanzo C.E.T. 
Technical Services Supervisor 


